
TRINITY MEDICAL SCHOOL
(Established in 1850.)

INCORPORATED BY ACT OF PARLIAMENT, 1877.

In affiliation with tKe University of Trinity College, the University of Toronto, and the 
University of Halifax ; and recognized by the several Royal Colleges of Physicians 

and Surgeons in Great Britain.
The Session commences on the 1st of October of each year, and continues for Six Months. The _ 
Lectures are delivered in the new College building, close to the Toronto General Hospital.

NORMAN BETHUNE, B.A., M.D., Edin. ; M.R.C.S., Eng. ; F.R.C.S., Edin. ; Fell. Obstet. 
Soc., Lond. ; Consulting Surgeon Toronto General Hospital, Physician to the Burnside 
Lying-in-Hospital.—25 Elm St. >
Professor of Principles and Practice of Surgery and Clinical Surgery.

JAMES BOVELL, M.D., L.R.C.P., Lond.
Emeritus Professor of Pathology.

WALTER B. GEIKIE, M.D. ; F.R.C.S , Edin. ; L.R.C.P., Lond. ; Fell. Obstet. Soc., Lond.; 
Member of the Council of the College of Physicians and Surgeons of Ontario ; Member 
of the Acting Staff of the Toronto General Hospital. —1 Fleming's Terrace, Elm St. 
Professor of Principles and Practice of Medicine and Clinical Medicine.

FULTON, M.D. ; M.R.C.8., Eng. ; L.R.C.P., Lohd. ; Member, of 
Toronto General Hospital.—808 Church St.
Professor of Physiology, and Institutes of Medicine.

ALGERNON TEMPLE, M.D. ; M.R.C.S., Eng. ; Fell.

the Acting Staff of the

Luum.nv/1. , . v„. Obstet. Soc., Lond. ; Member of
the Consulting Staff of the Toronto General Hospital ; Member of the Staff of the Child- . j*. ..... .. • 200 Simcoe St.the consulting »tan oi tne Toronto uenerai Hospital ; Menmer 
ren's Hospital ; Physician to the Burnside Lying-in-Hosnital. — 
Professor of Obstetrics and Diseases of Women and Children.

IS, M.A., M.B., L.R.C.P., Lond. ; Instructor in Chemistry in the 
ool of Practical Science, Public Analyst for the £ity of Toronto.—99

W. HODGSON ELL 
Government Bch 
Charles St.
Professor of Practical Chemistry and Toxicology.

J. E. KENNEDY, A.B., M.D. ; Fell. Obstet. Soc , Lond. ; Member of the Acting Staff of 
the Toronto General Hospital.—68 John St. 

of Materia Medica and Therapeutics.
H. ROBBRTSON, M.B., M.RxC.S., Eng.—24 Shuter St.

Professor of Anatomy—General, Descriptive, and Surgical. >
THOMAS KIRKLAND, M.A. ; Lecturer on the Natural Sciences, Ac., Normal School, To­

ronto.—332 Jarvis St
Professor of General Chemistry and Botany.

C. W. COVERNTON, M.D., M.R.C.8., Eng. ; Lie. Soc. Apoth., Lond. .; Cor. Queen and 
Church St.
Lecturer on Sanitary Science.

JOHN FRASER, M.D., L.R.C.P., Lond. ; L.R.C.S., Edin. —482 Yonge St.
Demonstrator of Anatomy.

A. J. JOHNSON, M.D., M.R.C.8., Eng. ; Fell. Obstet. Soc., Lond.—York ville.—Patholo­
gist to the Toronto General Hospital.
Lecturer on Microscopic Anatomy.

FRED. Lb M. GRASETT, M.B., C.M., Edin. Univ. ; F.R.C.S.E. ; M.R.Ç.S., Eng. ; Fell. 
Obst. Soc., Edin. ; Member of the Acting Staff of the Toronto General Hospital ; Phy­
sician to the Burnside Lying-in-Hospital ; Toronto Dispensary, and the Children's 
Hospital.—164 King St. West.
Lecturer on Medical Jurisprudence, and Lecturer on Surgical Appliances.

ADOLF. ALT, M.D., Heidelberg ; M.C.P. AS., Ontario ; late Resident and Assistant Sur­
geon to the New York Ophthalmic and Aural Institute, Occulist and Aurist.—146 Bay St. 
Lecturer on Ophthalmology and Otology.

È. St. G. BALDWIN, M.B.C.M., Edin., L.R.C.S.E. ; late Resident Surgeon University 
Clinical Wards, Royal Infirmary, Edinburgh ; late Resident Physician, Royal Infirmary, 
Edinburgh ; Physician to the Toronto Dispensary, Ac.
Curator of the Museum.

Professor

All Degrees, Scholarships and Medals given by the University of Toronto, are opei 
the competition of the Students of Mi is School, on precisely the same terms as are laid d 
for all affiliated Institutions.

Full information respecting Lectures, Fees, Gold and Silver Medals, Scholarships, 
Certificates of Honour, Graduation, Diplomas, Fellowships, Ac., is given in the annual an­
nouncement, for which apply to

" • W. B. GEIKIE, Secretary
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